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Toby Bonini

From: Tonderai Chikuhwa <chikuhwa@un.org>
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Toby Bonini; majekodunmi@un.org; Robert Pulver; Katy Thompson
Cc: Gloria Carrera Massana; Sofia Coelho Candeias; Viktor Jovev; Kaoru Okuizumi; Aba 

Davis; Giacomo Freda; Iranthi Dassanayake
Subject: RE: 2020-2024 Joint Programme (Team of Experts)
Attachments: TOE- SIGNATURE PAGE.pdf; 20191206 - TOE Joint Programme (2020-2024) - Edit 

SRSG-SVC.doc

Dear All, 
 
Apologies that it has taken longer than anticipated to have the final sign-off of the SRSG. She has been on mission for 
several weeks and returned to NY yesterday.  
 
In order to facilitate the signature process I am attaching here a PDF of the first page duly signed by the SRSG.  
 
The SRSG has requested that I reflect three additional edits in the document, as follows: 
 
Page  5: SRSG would like the strategic leadership of her role to be reflected in the Executive Summary 
Page 10: SRSG would like it reflected that her strategic advice may also serve as a basis for decisions regarding country 
engagements of the TOE 
Page 22: That the role/responsibilities of co-lead entities includes support to resource mobilization for the TOE through 
the advocacy of senior officials   
 
For ease of reference I have included the specific textual edits in Track Changes in the attached document.  
 
Please let me know if there are any concerns regarding the edits requested by the SRSG.  
 
Thanks again Toby for your great work and heavy lift on the document, and to everyone for your dedication to this. 
 
Bon weekend,  
Tonderai  
 
 
 
 
Tonderai Chikuhwa  
Chief of Staff 
and Senior Policy Advisor  
United Nations 
Office of the Special Representative of the Secretary-General on Sexual Violence in Conflict  
United Nations Headquarters ~ Office S-3117 ~ New York ~ USA  
Chikuhwa@un.org ~ Tel +1 (212) 963 0879 ~ Cel +1 (917) 628 3529 ~ Fax +1 (212) 963 0590 
 
~ i love those who yearn for the impossible ~ Goethe     
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From: Toby Bonini <toby.bonini@undp.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 2:57 PM 
To: Ben Majekodunmi <majekodunmi@un.org>; Robert Pulver <pulverr@un.org>; Katy Thompson 
<katy.thompson@undp.org>; Tonderai Chikuhwa <chikuhwa@un.org> 
Cc: Gloria Carrera Massana <carrera2@un.org>; Sofia Coelho Candeias <coelhocandeias@un.org>; Viktor Jovev 
<jovev@un.org>; Aba Davis <IMCEAEX-
_o=ExchangeLabs_ou=Exchange+20Administrative+20Group+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_cn=Recipients_cn=56df2192f
63c46b8bb3e73b7e5a7300b-ADAVIS4@eurprd01.prod.exchangelabs.com>; Kaoru Okuizumi <okuizumi@un.org> 
Subject: 2020-2024 Joint Programme (Team of Experts) 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Ben, Katy, Rob and Tonderai, 
 
First, I would like to thank each of you for all of the time and support you have provided to the Team of Expert over the 
past few months, particularly your support to the development of the 2020-2024 Joint Programme. 
 
I am attaching a final version of the 2020-2024 Joint Programme of the UN Team of Experts on the Rule of Law and 
Sexual Violence in Conflict in both PDF and Word formats for clearance and signature.  Please note that this final version 
attempts to reflect all of the feedback I have received from the co-lead entities, Member States, and members of the 
Team of Experts. 
 
I would like to kindly request your guidance and support in obtaining the signatures of your respective ASGs/USG.  If 
possible, I would like to have the Joint Programme fully signed by 6 December 2019, at the latest, to ensure enough time 
to transfer funds from the MPTF Office to each entity.  After obtaining all signatures, I will circulate a fully signed copy of 
the Joint Programme for your records. 
 
Based on the availability of your respective ASGs/USG, is there a preferred signing order?  My proposal would be to start 
with the Office of the SRSG-SVC, but the document can be signed in any order. 
 
Please let me know how we should proceed. 
 
Thank you for all of your time and support throughout this process.  Happy Thanksgiving! 
 
Regards, 
Toby 
 
 
 

 

Toby Bonini 
Deputy Team Leader – United Nations Team of Experts: Rule of Law / Sexual Violence in Conflict 
Policy Advisor - Rule of Law, Security & Human Rights for Sustaining Peace and Development 
Crisis Bureau 
United Nations Development Programme 
304 East 45th Street, FF- 1028 
New York, NY 10017 
toby.bonini@undp.org  
Tel. 212-906-5226 

www.undp.org  Follow us:      

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 

mailto:toby.bonini@undp.org
mailto:pulverr@un.org
mailto:chikuhwa@un.org
mailto:coelhocandeias@un.org
mailto:jovev@un.org
mailto:okuizumi@un.org
mailto:toby.bonini@undp.org
http://www.undp.org

